

ISAURO DE JESUS VIELMAN FIGUEROA

ADDRESS

Calle Bernal, No 10A, Residencial Villas de San Luis, San Salvador, El Salvador.

Telephones

(503) 2205-7400 (office); (503) 7450-1532 (cell)

E-mail: isaurovielman@yahoo.com

Web Page: www.misioncristiananuevopacto.org

Nationality: *Guatemalan and Salvadorian*

Professional Profile:

Thirty years of experience as a missionary, a religious and secular teacher and counselor. I possess a wide range of experience in formulating, planning, and designing strategies for the work environment. In administrative and financial aspects, I have formed, directed, and advised teams in various organizations. I am a Conference speaker in the United States and Latin America, on the topic of daily life, in religious and secular environments.

Formal Education:

- **Doctorate in Business Administration**
April 2009 - Present
Level of Education: 4 to 8 courses crossed
Universidad Francisco Marroquin, Guatemala and Swiss Management Center University, Switzerland
- **Doctorate in Religious Philosophy**
February 2006
Logos Christian University, Florida, USA
- **Masters in Theology**
February 2004
Logos Christian University, Florida, USA
- **Bachelors in Theology**
July 2002
Vision University, California, USA
- **Experienced Accountant**
October, 1982 Ministry of Education
National Institution "Primero de Julio de 1823", in the City of [Guatemala](#), Guatemala

Professional Experience

- **Misión Cristiana Nuevo Pacto**
1985 - Present

Founder of the non-profit religious organization Misión Cristiana Nuevo Pacto, which has grown out of El Salvador to the United States, Latin America, and Europe.
During this period I have acted as the President and General Director.

- **Comercial McDonald Guatemala S.A.**

1971 - 1983

Executive in the department of credits

- **Escuela de Estudios Teológicos/ Misión Cristiana Nuevo Pacto**

July 2000

Founder

- **Instituto Teológico Nuevo Pacto – Misión Cristiana Nuevo Pacto,**

2005 - Present

Founder

- **Nuevo Pacto Christian School – Misión Cristiana Nuevo Pacto,**

1994 - Present

Founder

Other Work Experience

- Counseling in the process of Strategic Planning in Elim, in Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic / January 2009.
- Conference Speaker in different places within the United States and in Latin America, on topics of daily living, economy, financial projects, in religious and secular environments.

Publications and Investigations:

- Book “Liberación Final”, author Isauro Vielman, First Edition 2005
- “La cautividad de los santos” Bibliographical investigation, in progress
- “Génesis, un encuentro con las creaciones”, Author Isauro Vielman, March 2010

Teacher:

- Logos University, extension program in El Salvador, 2007 - Present
- Instructor in Ministerial Post Graduate studies in Misión Cristiana Nuevo, San Salvador, 2008
- Instructor of Theological Studies in Misión Cristiana Nuevo Pacto, San Salvador, 2000

Partnerships and Affiliations:

- Educational partnership between Nuevo Pacto Christian School and Oral Roberts University, USA.
- Educational partnership between Nuevo Pacto Christian School and Clear Lake Christian School in Texas, USA.
- Part of the Evangelical Alliance of El Salvador

PERSONAL REFERENCES

Available upon request